

**Hughes, Tomos**

Thu 11/04/2013 12:48

DELETE

REPLY

REPLY ALL

mark as unread
FORWARD**To:** Thomas, Kirsty;

Hello Kirsty,

As formerly CCW were consulted on this (prior to the merge into NRW) I will respond within CCW's former remit... Please let me know if you need anything further/ in a different format from me.

Proposal: Permit 18.4 cubic M of septic tank effluent a day entering ground water via infiltration system

Location: Pen y Bont, Malltraeth Marsh

We agree with the conclusions of the Appendix 4 that the Malltraeth Marsh/ Cors Ddyga SSSI is unlikely to be adversely affected by the proposals. This is due to the distance of the infiltration bed to open watercourses and due to the operations already taking place onsite. Therefore we would not object to the proposals for the reasons stated above.

Kind regards,

Tomos Hughes
Casework Officer

Tim Gwaith Achos / Casework Team

Rhanbarth y Gogledd / North Region

Ffon / Tel: 01248 385529

E-bost / E-mail: tomos.hughes@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk /

tomos.hughes@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Gwenfan / Website: www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk / www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk